CED 5

Circuit Engineering District 5

Tuesday, October 29, 2019
ACCO
429 NE 50" St
Oklahoma City, OK
11:00 a.m.

Board of Directors

President
Zachary Cavett.

Vice President

Payne County

Kevin Calvey Oklahoma County

Secretary/Treasurer
Vacant

Darry Stacy
Gary Ayers
Monty Piearcy
Wilson Lyles

Cleveland County
Garvin County
Logan County
McClam County




CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 29, 2019
11:00 AM

ACCO

429 NE 50™ St
Oklahoma City, OK

AGENDA

. Call to order by Chairman.

. Flag Salute

. Roll Call

. Reading of the minutes of the September 24, 2019 meeting and approval or modification of
the same. (pg 1-2)

. Discussion and possible action on claims. (pg 3-6)

. Discussion and possible action regarding former CED 5 Manager Carol Cline’s vacation pay.

. Discussion and possible action on the financial report. (pg 7-16)
. Discussion and possible action regarding CED 5 Distribution Fund to counties. (pg 17-21)
. Discussion and possible action regarding CED 5 Management Position.
10. Discussion and possible action regarding ETR project contract agreements. {pg 22-23)
11. Discussion and possible action regarding CIRB 5 year plan.
12. Discussion and possible action regarding crosstown beams.
13. Discussion and possible action regarding election of Secretary/Treasurer for CED 5.
14. Discussion and possible action on CED 5 2020 meeting schedule. (pg 24)
15. Discussion and possible action on Engineer’s report, Transportation and legislative issues.
16. New Business
17.Adjournment




‘ Circuit Engineering District 5 @
Minutes

Regular Board Meeting

Date: September 24, 2019
Time: 11:00 a.m.
Place: ACCO

429 NE 50™ St

OKC, OK

1. CALL TO ORDER BY THE CHAIRMAN

The Circuit Engineering District 5 held a regular meeting on this day in compliance with the Oklahoma Open Meetings
Act. President Zach Cavett called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

2. FLAG SALUTE

3, ROLL CALL

OCCEDB staff member, Chris Schroder, called roll; attendance was as follows:

Board Members Present: Harold Haralson sitting in for Darry Stacy-Cleveland County, Gary Ayers-Garvin County, Monty
Piearcy-Logan County, Terry Daniel sitting in for Wilson Lyles-McClain County, Carrie Blumert sitting in for Kevin Calvey-
Okiahoma County, Zach Cavett-Payne County.

Board Members Absent: Darry Stacy-Cleveland County, Wilson Lyles-McClain County, Kevin Calvey-Oklahoma County.

Guest: Terry Daniel-McClain County, Ricky Taylor-EST, Jeffrey Dixon-FSB, David Russell-EST, Shon Richardson-CEC,
Melissa Davis-ODOT, Harold Haralson-Cleveland County, Carla Bonner-EST, Jasper Harrison-Benham, Mike Pearson-
Logan County, Glen Murray-McClain County, Terry Barnett-Pinnacle, Stacy Trumbo-Oklahoma County, Bobby Kennish-
CEC, Jerod Wilkins-EST, Aaron Finley-CEC, Carrie Blumert-Oklahoma County, Shelly Williams-ODODT, Betty Freeman-
0ODOT, Rod Cleveland-Cleveland County, Troy Travis-Lochner, Monty Taylor-P&K, Kristie Drury-TetraTech.

OCCEDB Staff Present: Randy Robinson, Chris Schroder.

4. READING OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 27, 2019 MEETING AND APPROVAL OR MODIFICATION OF THE SAME
The minutes from the August 27, 2019 board meeting were read individuaily. A motion was made by Harold Haralson to
approve the August 27, 2019 minutes. The motion was seconded by Monty Piearcy. The motion passed as follows:
Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.

Abstain: none.

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CLAIMS
No action.

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FINANCIAL REPORT

A monthly financial report of expenses and account balances were provided to the board for review. A motion to
acknowledge the financial report was made by Gary Ayers. The motion was seconded by Terry Daniel and passed as
follows:

Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.



OCCEDB Minutes
September 24, 2018

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING CED 5 DISTRIBUTION FUND TO COUNTIES

The following distribution fund applications were presented to the board for approval: Oklahoma County District 1 in the
amount of $35,000.00 and Oklahoma County District 3 in the amount of $35,179.00.

A motion to approve the distribution fund applications was made by Monty Piearcy and was seconded by Harold
Haralson. The motion passed as follows:

Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.

8, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING CED 5 MANAGEMENT POSITION

Randy stated there were 5 firms that submitted proposals regarding CED 5 management and there were no individuals
that applied for the position. With three regular board members absent, there was a motion by Gary Ayers to table the
agenda item until the next meeting in October. The motion was seconded by Terry Daniel and passed as follows:

Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.

9, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF ETR PROJECT CONTRACT AGREEMENTS
There were no new ETR projects to present to the board. Chris stated the CED 5 balance currently sits at $350,001.00.
No action.

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING CIRB 5 YEAR PLAN
No action.

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING CROSSTOWN BEAMS

McClain County submitted a crosstown beam transfer form fo the board. Monty Piearcy made a motion to approve the
form. The motion was seconded by Terry Daniel and passed as follows:

Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ELECTION OF SECRETARY/TREASURER FOR CED 5
MNo action.

13. DISCUSSION OF ENGINEER’'S REPORT, TRANSPORTATION AND LEGISLATIVE ISSUES AND CED MANAGERS’ REPORTS
Betty Freeman, ODOT, stated the deadline for submittal into the county equipment revolving fund is October 1st. She
also stated counties can go onto ODOT's interactive map to review their road mileage.

Randy said the McAlester auction grossed $2.1 million.

Shelly Williams with ODOT stated the CIRB 5-year plan will go to the transportation commission on Cctober 14th for
approval.

14. NEW BUSINESS
None.

15. ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Harold Haralson. The motion was seconded by Terry Daniel and passed as follows:
Aye: Harold Haralson, Gary Ayers, Monty Piearcy, Terry Daniel, Carrie Blumert, Zach Cavett.

Nay: none.

2



rainjeubls

el SJUNOWY

(019 ‘Buibpo ‘sjeapy) 2dA L Juswasinquiay

‘e101 _ Junowy

:("010 ‘Buibpon ‘sjeay) odAy, EmEm..m._:nE_mm

'[ejol ‘ unowy

((-030 ‘Buibpo-t ‘sjeajy) :0dA | Juswasinguiay

("013 ‘sosuadxy ‘s|espy ‘BuIBpo ) isjuswWRSINGUUIIDY JBIO

lero ) :obeayipg Buipug :abespy Bunrels
USIA Woll yoeqpasy

[[9ABI] 10} UOSEAY v
lejol :abeayiy Buipug _ rabeaipy Buntels
JISIA WO} YIe(gpas

l19ARI] 10} uosesy g

jelo] :abeajiy Bulpug :abeayip Bunuelg
“HUSIA WoJdj Yoeqpasy
l19ARI | JOJ UoSEDY Z

@ %\m <2 'L ‘[Bjol :oBeajipy Buipusy :aBespn Bunueyg
. JSIA Wouy yoegpas

| [’
\NVNO NCﬂ\V < ﬁNw k@&l Je &S\_\e&.i ﬁ&v if@ :J9ARI | 10} UOSEDY L
nof jueyl ‘|sAes) Inck wol epusbe L,m% a) FaiN] :oweN
10 s)daises Aue yor)e 9SEd]d (9l0N) (~an h ,\WU

W \ - %u NI% 191k ULIOH Juswiasinguioy mmmo__s_



oy

SNUBAY SIUOP LtNog LOZ ()

sHed 1EH
W 1SEOMAN
@
Gl
@
Saf|tl 5TER.
upe pe
For -3
yooug faj) %y
Loy PHOM
saalog [
2
f1aleq i
R 1S8MPIN
& . .
A9, 2WOURPIO
E [S1E4
x»m& LU0 .\mmz @
seg 15040y
auads @_
. ee]
12888 Y106 1SeayUoN 6ZE {F )
Bl ey el
O]

CHHEE T g T Y

@

T

o
S

SWRINEISTY

S{a10H

- sl S0 Supged SUONES SBO

BAY SBUOCT § LOZ 810)dx3

SvLAd

DRI INOLLM Ui OF
sgelon =

Uil g

auoyd Jnok 01 SLONDRNP PUES m




:aunjeubls

sjejol Junowy

(039 ‘BuiBpor] ‘s|eay) :adA ] Juswasinquilay

jejog. Junowy

:(-030 ‘Buibpo ‘s|esiy) :odA] JuBWwBsSINGUIaY

:jejol Junowy

{030 ‘BuiBpo~] ‘s[ea|y) :0dA] juswasinguiay

("013 *sesuadxg ‘s|esy ‘Buibpon ) :sjuswesINqWIdY J8Yl}0

el abeapiy Buipusy robeoyy Bunimg
JISIA wiody yoeqpasy
J[ARI] 10f UOSEDY b
fejol :oBeojiy Bulpuz :obeaqiyy bunueys
IJSIA WO} Yoeqpoay
JoARIE 10} LOSEIY ¢
ejoL raBeaiy Buipug :abeoiy Bunuels
-HSIA Wol} joeqpaagy
[|eARL] 1O} UCSEDY Z
* X
\..,v %\m m\;.c m:g qejol :obeo|y Burpuzy :oBeojiy Bunteig
dxﬂ USIA Lo oeqpaagy
wi_J Y \Q WAV 7 o AR L@U ! J[@ARI] [0} UOSESY l
A Y IE T 1P P9
noA yuey] ‘jaaer) Jnok wod epushe 2 W VAV MI \AC/)U aweN
10 sydeioar Aue yoene asedjd (o10N) N |

mu N\\ GQ\ o1eq w04 Juatussinguirey abes|ip



181, B yueg gnday Q=

=

R
Uwopy L M- | ypaug afipuag
wed e i)
..n..ﬁﬂm.u.ﬁuz =
&)
“amay Jnnh Busplefas sanou o subs (2 a0 181t noa Aluiponoe
) a0l INCE UR|E QnoUYE ok ous 'syns el SUL G0 IBLIR 01 SUCL LoD
asren (B SRR SBUL0 J0 TEUIEDN DILED “51080ud U0NonnsLos
Jeyt pUlf AR NoA AUD SRscind SUULR|C 20) 208 BUONDRIN B8R L
)
BHGEL WO UBLLON 15 LB M LOF
1sni ueg Jqnda
& & 18 sueg djqnday
{us 2y Lt
. Guensnyy UDRBUNSRP INOA OL3AY POD|4 N MOJI0d <
@ _ S8l 50 |
i 5 = 7 [ETFR-TAEET 1)
5L
SEEJWOH ELL MX2
¥ "UBLLION Ul 9AY DOOIE N/S LA-BN OIS SE [Nl ¢
qUELnng
s . @ @
A ea ANy 34 2IUBS
Aug 15aMpIN N PUB 1S Y108 IN WOy § 2/-SI/S SEZI U0 1D <
@
SOLES W0 ARG BLICLEND
5 1S oS 3N eStr
I BLUGTUN @ )
043 SB{aI LET .
B 12850 ( EE_ﬁm m . dlyE JENEN ALY BN 1I8MSnd
saouads @ & 5 5g-1 8l
) fueyieg : rd !
13anS YI0§ 1SEayUON 625 0 - @ 0] &= oo 3 { (ss)iggg) M pg
aumpy ye . ;.,W. : .
B[l SO0 w !
o
ol oyl §
.m..

s3uor -~



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #5

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
and
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

September 30, 2019



JAYNA VAUGHN, PC
819 WALNUT
DUNCAN, OK 73533

To the Board of Directors
Circuit Engineering District #5
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT
5, which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — modified cash basis as of September
30, 2019 and the related statement of revenues and expenses — modified cash basis for the month and the 3
months then ended in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting and for determining that the
modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the
financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness
of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor
provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included with financial
statements prepared on the modified cash basis, if the omitted disclosures were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's assets, liabilities, net assets,
revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not
informed about such matters.

The accompanying supplementary information contained in the general ledger, transaction register and payroll
journal for the period ended September 30, 2019 Is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on
such supplementary information.,

We are not independent with respect to Circuit Engineering District #5.

g("d"‘”‘— %&Lﬁk? /9(;

Jayna Vaughn, PC
Duncan, Oklahoma
October 22, 2019



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets
Modified Cash Basis
September 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
CHECKING ~ REPUBLIC BANK § 126,339.48
MONEY MARKET 429,922.05
Total Current Assets $ 556,261.53
Fixed Assets
VEHICLES 19,999,50
COMPUTERS & EQUIPMENT 3,819.97
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (23,431.00)
Total Fixed Assets 388.47
Total Assets $ —— 556,650,00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Net Assets
UNRESTRICTED 06/30/19 790,104.20
INV IN CAP ASSETS 06/30/19 467,97
Current Revenues less Expenses 233,922,17)

Total Net Assets, Unrestricted

556,650.00

Total Liabilities & Net Assets $ 55665000

See Accountant's Compilation Report



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Modified Cash Basis
For the Period Ended September 30, 2019

1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2019 Pct Sep, 30, 2019 Pct
Revenue
OKLAHOMA CED BOARD $ 85,094.79 99.70 $ 124,332.74 99,392
INTEREST INCOME 255.44 0,30 757,65 0.61
Total Revenue 85,350.23 100.00 125,090.39 100.00
Operating Expenses
AUDIT & ACCOUNTING 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 3.36
AUTO EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 112,12 0.09
BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES 20.00 0.02 20.00 0.02
DEPRECIATION 26,50 0.03 79.50 0.06
DISTRIBUTION FUNDS 70,179.00 82.22 332,958.99 266,17
INSURANCE-GENERAL 0.00 0.00 3,967.00 3.17
INSURANCE - OTHER (.00 0.60 45,48 0.04
SALARIES 9,414.38 11.63 15,331.88 12.26
SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 434,00 0.35
PAYROLL TAXES 720.22 0.84 1,441.25 i.15
PAYROLL SERVICE 146,16 0.17 422.34 0.34
Total Operating Expenses 80,506.26 9432 359,012.56 287.00
Revenues less Expenses  § 484397 __ 568 $ ____ (233,922.17) (187.00)

See Accountant's Compilation Report



10/22/2019

15:27
Date Mt
Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9
9/30/19 9
9/30/19 9
9/30/19 9

Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance
9/30119 9

Beginning Balance

9/30/19 9
9/10/19 9
Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9
9/10/19 &

Beginning Balance
9/30/15 9
9/10/19 9

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance
9/30/119 9

Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9

Reference

JE1
D
CD
b

JE2

JE3

PR
CD

PR
€D

PR
901

JEI

JE2

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
General Ledger - Period Ending 9/30/19

Account

101
101
101
101
101

105
165

200

205

240
240

333
333
333

335
335
335

339
339
339

450

455

505
505

515
515

Company: CES5
Page: 1

Description Cuarrent Year-to-Date
CHECKING - REPUBLIC BANK 121,724 43%
RECORD DEPOSITS 85,094.79
SEPTEMBER CHECKS ~70,179.00
SEPTEMBER PAYROLL -6,018.18
SEPTEMBER DISBURSEMENTS -4,282.56

Ending Balance = 4,615,05% 126,339.48%**
MONEY MARKET 429,666.61*
MONEY MARKET ACTIVITY 255.44

Ending Balance = 255.44* 429,022 05%*
VEHICLES 19,999.50*

Ending Balance = 0.00% 19,999,50%*
COMPUTERS & EQUIPMENT 3,819.97*

Ending Balance = 0.00% 3,819.97%=
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -23,404.50%
ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION -26.50

Ending Balance = -26.50% -23,431.00%%
FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 0.02%
FICA/HI Withholding -3,646.41
PAYCHEX 3,646,39

Ending Balance = -0.02#% 0,00%*
STATE PAYROLL TAX PAYABLE 0.00%
State Withholding -470.00
PAYCHEX 470,00

Ending Balance = 0.00% 0.00%*
NET SALARIES PAYABLE 0.00*
Net Pay -6,018.18
CAROQOL CLINE 6,018.18

Ending Balance = 0.00* 0,00**
UNRESTRICTED 06/30/19 -790,104.20*

Ending Balance = 0.00% ~790,104,20%*
INV IN CAP ASSETS 06/30/19 -467,07*

Ending Balance = 0.00* -467. 97k
OKLAHOMA CED BOARD -39,237.95%
RECORD DEPOSITS -85,094.79

Ending Balance = -85,094,79* -124,332.74%%
INTEREST INCOME -502.21%
MONEY MARKET ACTIVITY -255.44

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



10/22/2019
15:27
Date Mt

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance
9/26/19 9

Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9

Beginning Balance
9/24/19 9

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9

Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance
9/30/19 9
910/19 9

Beginning Balance
9/10/19 9
9/10/19 9

22 Transactions

Current Profit

Reference

CD

JE3

2883

PR

PR
CD
CD

CD

4,843.97

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
General Ledger - Period Ending 9/30/19

Acconnt

801

813

817
817

828
828

830
830

835

837

860
860

865

869
869
869

870
870
870

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

Company; CE5

Description Current
Ending Balance = -255.44%
AUDIT & ACCOUNTING
Ending Balance = 0.00*
AUTO EXPENSE
Ending Balance = 0.00%
BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES
DEPOSIT VERIFICATION 20.00
Ending Balance = 20.00%
DEPRECIATION
ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 26.50
Ending Balance = 26.50%
DISTRIBUTION FUNDS
OKLAHOMA COUNTY 70,179.00
Ending Balance = 70,179.00*
INSURANCE-GENERAL
Ending Balance = 0.00*
INSURANCE - OTHER
Ending Balance = 0.00%
SALARIES
VACPAY 9,414.38
Ending Balance = 9,414.38%
SUPPLIES
Ending Balance = 0.00%*
PAYROLL TAXES
FICA/HI Expense 720.21
PAYCHEX 0.01
Ending Balance = 720.22%
PAYROLL SERVICE
PAYCHEX 58.00
PAYCHEX 88.16
Ending Balance = 146.16%

General Ledger is in halance,

Y-T-D Loss

(233,922.17)

Page: 2

Year-to-Date

~757.65#%

4,200.00%
4,200.00**

112,12*
112,124

0.00*
20.00%*
53.00*
79.50%

262,779.99*
332,958,90+%%

3,967.00*
3,967.00%*

45.48*
45.48%+

5,917.50%
15,331.88%*

434.00*
434,004+
721.03%

1,441,25%*

276.18%

422, 34%%

0.00%*



10/22/2019
15:27

Date M

9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/1%
9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/19
9/10/19
9/24/19
9/10/19
9/16/19
9/10/19
9/10/19
9/10/19
9/26/19
9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/19

MOS0 D WO WD WO DD NG W0 D WO WO

Reference

JEl
JEI
JE2
JE2
JE3
JE3
201
2883
CD
CD
CD
CcD
Ccb
CD
CD
CD
cb

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5

Account

101
505
105
515
240
828
339
830
333
335
869
870
870
817
101
101
101

17 ‘Transactions For The Period

Account Number Control Total: 7,860

Transaction Listing
Period Ending: 9/30/19

Pescription

RECORD DEPOSITS

RECORD DEPOSITS

MONEY MARKET ACTIVITY
MONEY MARKET ACTIVITY
ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION
ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION
CAROL CLINE

OKLAHOMA COUNTY
PAYCHEX

PAYCHEX

PAYCHEX

PAYCHEX

PAYCHEX

DEPOSIT VERIFICATION
SEPTEMBER CHECKS
SEPTEMBER PAYROLL
SEPTEMBER DISBURSEMENTS

Item Amount

85,094.79
«85,094.79
255.44
-255.44
-26.50
26.50
6,018.18
70,179.00
3,646.39
470.00
0,01

58.00
88.16
20.00
-70,179.00
-6,018,18
-4,282.56

Journal Balance

SEE ACCOUNTANT’'S COMPILATION REPORT

&

Company: CES

Page: 1

Ref. Amount

6,018.18
70,179.00

-76,197.18 .

6.00




10/22/2019
15:26

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5 Company: CE5
Payroll Journal : Page: 1
For Month: 9/19

Ref. # Empt 1D, Employee Name EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS
Date Dept # Soc-See-No. . Deseription Amount. Description .. Amount
901 CLINE CAROL CLINE VAC PAY 941438 FICAW/H 583.69
9/10/19 Medi W/H 136.50
Total H/P .00 0.00 941438 Fed W/H 2,206.01
State W/H 470,00
TOTAL EARNINGS: 941438
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS: 339620 <<< 3,396.20
NET PAY: 6.018.18 **
6k GRAND TOTALS ##+++ VAC PAY 9.414.38 FICAW/MH 583.69
Medi W/H £36.50
Total H/P 0.00 0.00 041438 Fed W/H 2,206,01
State W/H 470,00
TOTAL EARNINGS: 941438
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS: 3,396,20 <<< 3,396.20
NET PAY: 601818 ¥+

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



(

10/22/2019 CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5 Company: CE5
15:26 Payrol! Journal Page: 2
For Menth: 9/19

EARNINGS TAXES
MTD OTD ¥Y1TP ; MTID OTh YTD

Federal Payrol! Tax Requirements
Empl FICA R; 6.20% 9,414.38 15,331.88 50,836.88 583.69 950.58 3,151.89
Empl Medi R: 1.45% 9,414.38 15,331.88 50,836.88 136.50 222.31 737.13
Emplr FICA R; 6.20% 941438 15,331.88 50,836.88 583.69 950,56 315181
EmpirMedi R: 1.45% 9,414.38 15,331.88 50,836.88 136,52 22231 731.09
Federal Withholding 941438 15,331.88 50,836.88 2,206.01 297647 7.599.23

Total Federal Payroll Tax Requirements 3,64641 5,322.23 15,377.15
Tax Requirements
FUTA R: 0.60% 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 42.00
SUTA-OK R: 1.00% 0.00 0.00 18,100.00 0.00 0.00 131.00
State W/H - OK 9,414,338 15,331.88 50,836.88 470,00 738.00 2,346,00

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



10/22/2019

15:26

Date

9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/19
9/30/19

Mt

20D WO WD

Reference

PR
PR
PR
PR
PR

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5

Account

333
335
339
860
869

5 Transactions For The Period

Payroll Journal Entry
Period Ending: 9/30/19

Description

FICA/HI Withholding
State Withholding
Net Pay

VACPAY

FICA/HI Expense

Ifem Amount

-3,646.41
-470.00
-6,018.18
9,414.38
720.21

Journal Balance

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

Company: CES
Page: 3

Ref. Amount

0.00




CED 5 Distribution Fund

Commissioner Date County | Date CED 5
County Amount

D iption Paid
District Approved Approved escript




SUOIJBJIBPISUOD JBY10

HIHLO
FONVNILNIVIA
IDVNDIS
anNNd HILVIN
sjuswaaoidw] doys Jaguinp 10alold
(anoqo palsy ‘voiouidofuy abpug/Aompooy aiquiyddo 233jdwos) _ NDIS3d
Jaauwsug

YAHLO
yipim s8pug 150D Yyoeouddy
yiduat 23pug 31507 2dpug
Fuiiey Aausioigng . gfu Jing Jesp

NOLLVINYOINI 3DaA1dd
adAl aoeunsg
ssej0 [euolounS UORBUEISI Ul
e/u IR oL /U lay

: NOLLYIWHOANI AVAJYOY
6I-10-T€ :@1eQ uole|dwo) 61-120  :81BQ LIBIS $7°08S'8CS :}sanbay junowy 2085825 1500 13loid
Axeys ALieq] 7 3213510 YINMO LOIr0Hd Awuno3y puejpAs|y  ALNNOD
Zi# 1013510 AlUnog pueansd NOILYDO1

\ v

AN STHDD  Aem-yo-3yBu 74 1LISIG 153r0dd 40 NOILAIYISIa

uoyeslddy 108{oad pund
S# a0




JBgWBN

=70 T
Y
4

L O AN / ¥ |-
/ {

BLIOYEN O “AJUNOD PUBEAB|D

O%m_w?s:sou

6T0T Eﬂﬂzw jo Aep lé.?_ 51yl pancrddy

WAQYddY SUINGISSIWINOD ALNNQD 40 Q¥VO0Y

Aaeis Aleq z# puIsiq

HINMO 13470dd

Aunon pue

[BAB])  ALNMOD

74 12103510 ALUNC) PUBBAI|D

NOLLYOO

L2300%d O NOLLJIYOSIA

uoiled)jddy 109[oid pun4

S# 430




{Aessanau Jt saBed |euanippe ppe)
SUOLEIBPISUOD JBLUIO
1500 paziwa)f pue ‘dewl UoIedD| ‘Uoseal Yoeny| - o ¥IHLIO
51500 paziwail pue ‘dew uoi1ed0| ‘uasess Yory| CABNVYNALNIYIAN
51500 paz|Wwall pue ‘deuwl UoLEI0| ‘'Uosess UYoB1LY . JOYNDIS
ONfd HILYIN
uopon[uod Uy spuny Jayio isn Adsguiny 193foud|
(anoqo paysyy ‘vojpwiofuj sbplig/Aompooy ajqoayddo a33[dwo?) . . NBis3d
lazudull.
H3dH1O
Yipina 28pug 1507 Yoeouddy
yrdueq edpug 1507 a8plig
Bunpey >u:w_uE:m uing jesh
NOLLVYINHO4NIIDalNg
YIPIAN MOY adA) aseung
SSE[D [BUDIIIUN. uoreudisaq e
Dides] ¥onag 1AV
: NOLLYINHOINT AVAMAVOY - -
g1eq uopadwon s1BQ MBS 5% 55 5'cs h isenhay wunowy oo’ omw N\. m\.ﬂ 1507 1afold
m\muﬂ(ﬂ._t% ) CF1™7A 7 ¥INMO 103r0Yd FROTIT 7 1y ALNNGQD
q S EFRTR 70T NOILYIO
TV I Py G jegy ¥ VYTV 103104d 40 NOWLJNIsI
uonesijddy 109foid pun4
zyore8ed . | G# D | | | . OTfeTAd

-




SOTEZ MO0 ‘AlD BWOYRPO- 18945 YI0S AN'6Z ‘03000 0/2 ‘G 101u1sIq Sulsaurduz Hndup
-uonedljdde pascidde wnial-pue’ sydesSojoyd ai0jeq Yoeny: :

juaplsald § 430

%WG Azunon

IoquIs) Azunoy

\\\a\ ] .,...\.; i ] ﬂﬂ;ir.r.iu_\%

.
Lf ot’ éaﬁ j0 Aep ﬁmw " s1y3 pascsddy

TWAOUddY SHANOISSIAIANOD ALNNOD 40 ddV04

/ P

Ny lw;dwwa\m.k,\ ‘- ﬂm\\u Q.ded TTUUY YINMO 10310dd ARREY IS 10 ALNNOD
v

S 173 V&1 NOILYIOT

PP | N L Lot , -
\m\uu%n\ ey QS\% T an) U fFH U 103104d 40 NOEL.JIHISId

‘7 J0 7 aded

uoileanddy 109/oid pung
GH# d3D




SUOEIIPISUOD JBYI0

S1S02 PRZILUIY puk ‘dew uonelo| ‘uoseal Yyoeyly HAHLIO
§1502 paziwa}] pue ‘dew UOjIeI0| ‘Uoseal YIelly IONVNILNIVIN
~ 51500 pazitua) pue ‘dew uoi1ed0| ‘uoseal udely JOVNDIS
1492 000°0S$ aNNd HOLVIA
uoanfuod uf spuny Jsyio 1si] Jaquinp 3afold
{anoqo paisij ‘Uonpuriofu) abpLg/Aomppoy ajqoajjddo 2331dwo)) NOIS3a
Jaauldus
YIH1O
Yyipim @8puig 1507 yoeosddy
y3sua 28plig 150D 28plg
Suiey Aduapiyns Hing Jeajp
. NOILYIANHO4N] 350144
1334 8T OL91 U1PIM AMOY 11YHASY odA| sdepng
$58|D jeuoioung uoneud|sag uieN
SMINYUL HSYUL
apgel] onii 1av
e _ _ -~ NOILVINYO4NI AVAMAAYOY
ool 3eq uonaldwod 020z aleq tmmm.mmm.mmm Jsanbay Junowy 000°08$ 150D Weloid
171810 AnoD LRI~ HINAMO LD310¥d UeDIN - ALNNOD

a4 aav? '3 HL08T YviN NOILIGAQY FTVONLLYVIA

T NOLLYDO
S3LYLST FTVONILLUYIA 40 AVTHINO 123r0dd 40 NOILJIYDSIa
“uonealddy 10afoldd pund i
zjo T aged S#A3ad 8T/L102




1524d,5 @30

\\\ uog,a@.m Y9 Auno)
. P \ - _\S\. mﬁ\“m
§ N B \wmﬁ RMM\
ISQUIDIAL ,.uw\w\ HEx Ik
ez \§ 5 _@
. uewrey) o
7 w\\x &NW\ \\
ewoyepio ‘Aluno) z T C% 5 i
L\Wh‘w@@a@_@ jo Aep lﬂm siy3 panoaddy
TVYAOHddY SHINOISSIWINOD ALNNOD 40 a¥vod
T uIsig Auno) uiejdon YINMO L1D3r0dd wepoW  ALNNOD
NOLLIGQY FTVONILYVIN T NOUWYIOT

NOlLiaav m._<wz_._.¢<§ 40 AVHIAO
" uonedijddy 1aloag puny

1237104d 40 NOILdIMISIA

Z jo.z a8ed

S# d310

{Aessaosu j1 sa8ed |euoiuppe ppe)



SUOIlRJIBPISUOD Jayl

spJeog udis 7 aseyoind

wawdinby Aysjes gvs|

{anogp paisy ‘uonpuiioful abprig/Aompnoy ajquayddo axapduwio))|.

paysele 23g|

YIpIA 28plig 150D yoeosddy
y18us a8pug 150D 93plg

Suney Axusigns e/u Hing Jeap

adA] 2oBlINS

SSE|D [euOnRIUNS : uoneusisag BN

e/u JI44RI1 INndL B/fu lav

o . NOILVINYOINI AVYMavoy S o
:93eq uone|dwo) 6T0Z/ST/6 2180 VRIS 00'000°GES :1senbay wnouwy 8G/6TGES 150D 103(0ud
PUBIBAB]D POY Tit 1215 YINMO 123104d AJuno) puejaas)  ALNNOD

T# 101181 ARUnoD puesas|d NOLLY201

SIY8IT Q31 Je3D SA1D3101 {eUOSIad 73 spJeog 28essa|A USIS 037 21303 - Juswdinb3 A1sjes 12370dd 40 NOILLdIYDSIA




vt%u Auno)

AS3LLY

Jaquisiy

JoquIBA

=L

T TN

BLIOYERO ‘ALUN0Y PUBIAS]D

maom#ﬂg@wuﬁ Aep™ Mwmu s1y1 paao.ddy
773

PUBBAS|) POY T# 1011510 HIANMO LI3r0Hd Aunop pue@As)D  ALNNOD

SOTEL MO “AUD BwWOYEP O UBISUIWISIM S TOLYT T# 3011s1Q AJUnoD puejaAs|d NOILY2O1

sS4 097 Jesn 9AI103104d [BUOSId 18 mEmom :m_m mmmmmm_z uc“_umm_ wawdinby Eﬂmm mmmsn::nm 103rodd 40 NOILdIHDSIa




sojoyd Jauyf

1suag:

00z uo

09,0 _ ke | ot

u.::oEm nwumwnaw.m

adA} palold % 1lolg

PE

sia

wuwio)

aweN Aluno)

00°T00'002'1$ S 3D uijunowly jEJOL

S (131D 410} s102foid panosddy




00'T00°0SE$
00°0%

ajgejiene Suujeway
[E10.L

_ junouwe paisanbay

adAy 1raload

# 1afoud

#7510 ‘wwep | #03d [ swen Aunod [#-00 |

00'T00°05€S
00°000°058%

Buigasyy paeoy 1e jeAoiddy 10) 51551014

9|qe|iene Suiuiewsy
lesol

00°000°059%

peoy

6T{PO)T-HT-GH2Y 1A

pueEAs|)

00°000°00Z$

puejeAsl)

... 0005

50304d JPYVYl:

5030Ud BI0Jagl] @

/

0Z0T uolsuaIxg| s

pied a1eq

H

juncuwe paisanbay

ma.> 1 wajold

# P3foid

#7151 "wwioy | 430

Y

wEmz b::ou 40

00°T0000T°TS

S G310 vl Junowy |Bjal

< 3D 40} s1elold panoiday



NOTICE OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS
2020 CALENDAR YEAR

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
{(Multi-County Entity)

DATE TIME PLACE OF SETTING

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

January 28, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

February 25, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 AM. ACCO Building

March 24, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

April 28, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

May 19, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

June 23, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

July 28, 2020 429 NE 50™ Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 AM. ACCO Building

August 25, 2020 429 NE 50™ Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 AM. ACCO Building

September 29, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

October 20, 2020 429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 AM. ACCO Building

November 17, 2020 429 NE 50" Street.
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Tuesday, 11:00 A.M. ACCO Building

December 15, 2020

Approved on

date

Signed

429 NE 50" Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

CEID 5 President



